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P.O. Box 3209 
Tallahassee, Florida 3231 5-3209 

2061 Delta Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 32303 

Frederick M. Bryant 
General Counsel 

July 11, 2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay& Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

- 

Tel. ISSO) 297-201z 1 8 % 9 7 - 3 1 2  
Fax (850) 2 ~ 2 0 1 , 4 - w w @ f ~ p & ~  
fred.bryan&rnpsomG F 2 

Re: PSC Docket 0 0 1 1 4 8 - E1 / Review of FPL's proposed merger 
with Entergy Corporation, etc. 

Subject: Florida Municipal Power Agency's Petition to Intervene * 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

On July 10, your Office pointed out that the referenced Petition contains a dis- 
crepancy in the numeral for the address of Florida Municipal Power Agency in Orlando, Le., 
8 5 5 3 vs. 8 5 3. Please be advised that the correct address for Robert C. Williams, P.E., 
Director of Engineering, Florida Municipal Power Agency, is: 

8 5 5 3 Commodity Circle, Orlando FL 32819-9002 

Mr. Williams' address appears on page 2 of the Petition, under paragraph 2., where it is 
incorrectly listed as 8 5 3 Commodity Circle. We appreciate your calling this to our 
attention, and we apologize for any inconvenience our oversight may have caused your staff. 
You will note that Mr. Williams' address is correctly reflected on our Service List. 

Sincerely, 

Frederick M. Bryan't 
- *- 3FC - General Counsel for Florida 

spJ - F M B / ~ L  xxl Municipal Power Agency 
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